CITY OF CONCORD

REPORT TO MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: David Gill, Parks and Recreation Director

RE: Authorization to accept monetary donations in the amount of $11,057.00
DATE: May 24, 2024

Recommendation

It is recommended that City Council approve the acceptance and expenditure of the gifts to the City of Concord
cited below for the purpose indicated:

Name Project/Donation Name Amount
Karen Moore Camp scholarships $6.00
Molly Swanson Camp scholarships $40.00
Peg Chaftfee Camp scholarships $5.00
Capital City Subaru Camp scholarships $2,000.00
Anonymous Youth scholarships $1.00
Stacey Luke Youth scholarships $5.00
Walker Lecture Fund Summer Music $9,000.00

Background: The purpose of the gifts listed above is consistent with, and presents no conflict or obstacle to, the
accomplishment of City Council goals, the Code of Ordinances, or the operating functions of the Parks and Recreation
Department.

Discussion: With these donations the City of Concord will be able to continue providing scholarships for youth taking
part in department programs and offer free summer concerts to the community.



